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"-Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:02 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject:, RE: SOARCA Status

No problem. | will begin working on the logistics.

From: Yerokun, Jimi

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 7:53 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: SOARCA Status

Richard — We really don’t have any specified regional staff to invite to the Comm Team. Our real link to the
regions has been through the deputy regional administrators (via the steering committee) and thru NRR (Rich
Guzzman). Lets discuss how to ensure they are connected to the comm. plan.

By the way, I'd like to pursue using VTC for the regional briefings. Not necessarily for all, but for ones that
makes sense. If Rl affords us an hour or more, we can drive up there. We should VTC the ¥ hour for RIl, and
whatever time we are allotted for RIV and RIll. We will offer to come to the regions later to brief reglonal
management if requested.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From Chang, Rlchard

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 6:47 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: RE: SOARCA Status

Jimi,

Currently the Regional Folks are not represented in the Comm Team. | will make sure to invite them to future
Comm Team meetings.

Regards,
Richard

From: Uhle, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 8:13 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Gibson, Kathy

Cc: Chang, Richard

Subject: Re: SOARCA Status

Thx. Jimi. | just want to verify the Regions (technical folks) are tied into the Comm Team.

From: Yerokun, Jimi

To: Gibson, Kathy; Uhle, Jennifer
Cc: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tue Oct 19 12:44:02 2010
Subject: SOARCA Status

K/J;
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S
’bngoi‘ng activities you should be aware of. We will cover details in our meetings tomorrow and Thursday;

1) The main report is undergoing technical editing by Joe Zabel in preparation for ADAMiSing at the end
of the month.

2) We have a meeting with the peer review committee on the 26" — Topics: Uncertainty Analysis, closing
open items, feedback on the June ACRS meeting, and future of the committee.

3) Working with Mike Scott to obtain staff support on Oct. 25" — Nov. 5" when Richard Chang will be on
leave in China.

4) Meeting with the SOARCA Communication team (RES, NRR, OPA, OCA, OEDO, etc) on Wednesday -
Topics: Communication package (comm. plan, brochure, website, etc)

Ji)ni T. Yerokun
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